## MINUTES OF TECHNICAL EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING FOR TENDER NO.- BMSIC/MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES/23-10 (TENDER FOR RATE CONTRACT & SUPPLY OF GLUCOMETER, GLUCOSE TEST STRIPS AND AUTO DISABLE LANCETS FOR THE STATE OF BIHAR).

# Date: 05<sup>th</sup> March 2024

### Venue: BMSICL Conference Hall.

The Technical Evaluation Committee Meeting for Tender No. BMSIC/MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES/23-10 was held on March 5th, 2024, under the Chairmanship of Dr. Sunil Kumar Jha, Director in Chief of the Department of Health, GoB. Other committee members present at the meeting were:

- 1. Sh. Sudhir Kumar, Additional Secretary, Department of Health, GoB.
- 2. Najar Hussain, CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL.
- 3. Sh. Ravindra Kumar, GM (Procurement), BMSICL.
- 4. Sh. Mrityunjay Kumar, Administrative Officer-cum-I/C Procurement, SHSB.
- 5. Sh. Navneet Kumar, DGM (Drugs), BMSICL.

### 2. The Details of the invited tender are as follows:

- 1. Tender Reference No. BMSIC/MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES/23-10.
- 2. Tender floated date- 20/09/2023.
- 3. Last date of submission of Online bids- 01/11/2023.

### 3. The Tender has been floated on e-proc2 Portal for total 03 (Three) Medical Devices/Consumables.

**4.** A total of 05 (Five) bidders successfully submitted their bids through the e-proc2 online system. The submission status of the hard copy of the Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) by the stipulated time is as follows: -

Sl No.	Name of the Firm	Online submission status of bids on E-Proc2	Requisite Amount of EMD receipt Status	Remarks
1	M/s Laxmi International	Ok	Received	Ok
2	M/s Medzone Science Private Limited	Ok	Received	Ok
3	M/s Sensa Core Medical Instrumentation Private Limited	Ok	Received	Ok
4	M/s SD Biosensor Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Ok
5	M/s Ascensia Diabetes Care India Private Limited	Ok	Received	Bank Guarantee need to verify from their respective bank

**5.** M/s Ascensia Diabetes Care India Private Limited has submitted a hard copy of the Bank Guarantee (EMD). However, the submitted bank guarantee appears to be a color photocopy. Therefore, it was unanimously decided to verify the authenticity of the Bank Guarantee with their respective bank.

**6**. The received Bank Guarantee was forwarded to SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORPORATION, New Delhi, and the bank confirmed that the Bank Guarantee is genuine and valid in all respects.

**7.** Accordingly, during its meeting on 09/01/2024, TEC unanimously decided to recommend considering all five mentioned bidders (Sl. No. 01 to 05) who have successfully submitted their bids online as well as the EMD in hard copy.

Sl No.	Name of the Firm	Online submission status of bids on E-Proc2	Requisite Amount of EMD receipt Status	Remarks
1	M/s Laxmi International	Ok	Received	Ok
2	M/s Medzone Science Private Limited	Ok	Received	Ok
3	M/s Sensa Core Medical Instrumentation Private Limited	Ok	Received	Ok
4	M/s SD Biosensor Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Ok
5	M/s Ascensia Diabetes Care India Private Limited	Ok	Received	Ok

**8.** It was therefore unanimously decided to recommend the technical evaluation of all five (05) bids received by the assigned team, including Drug Inspectors deputed at BMSICL.

**9**. The Preliminary Evaluation of technical bids from the aforementioned bidding firms was conducted by the assigned team, including Drug Inspectors deputed at BMSICL. Evaluation sheets were published on the BMSICL website, and claims/objections were invited online vide notice no. 9863 dated 20/02/2024 on e-proc2.

10. After evaluating the clarifications received from the bidders in response to the notice and closely examining the documents submitted by the firms, the technical evaluation findings for each firm were recorded in today's meeting as follows:

S. N.	Name of the Firm	Technical Qualification Status (Qualified/ Disqualified)	Remarks
1	M/s Laxmi International	Disqualified	Valid Manufacturing/import License, Experience in manufacturing/Importing, Experience in supplying the quoted items to Central Govt./any state govt./Government Corporation/any Central Government or State Government PSU & Manufacturer's Authorization as per Clause 3(f) and NIB Certification as per Clause 3(h) & 3(i) not submitted.
2	M/s Medzone Science Private Limited	Disqualified	Annual Average Turnover as per Clause 3(m), Experience in manufacturing/ Importing, Experience in supplying the quoted items to Central Govt./any state govt./Government Corporation/any Central Government or State Government PSU as per Clause 3(f), NIB Certification of Glucometer machine as per Clause 3(h) and Valid Import License of Auto Disable Lancet & Import & Sale invoices as per Clause 3(k) not submitted.

Γ	2	M/s Sensa Core Medical	Disqualified	Valid Import License of Auto Disable
	3	Instrumentation Private Limited		Lancet as per Clause 3(k) not submitted.
	1	M/s SD Biosensor Healthcare	Disqualified	NIB Certification of Glucometer machine
	4	Pvt. Ltd.	-	as per Clause 3(h) not submitted.
4	5	M/s Ascensia Diabetes Care	Disqualified	Valid Import License of Auto Disable
	3	India Private Limited		Lancet as per Clause 3(k) not submitted.

**11.** According to the comparative chart above, no bidder was found technically qualified. Therefore, the Technical Evaluation Committee (TEC) unanimously recommended in the meeting to retender of all floated items.

12. The meeting thus concluded with a vote of thanks.

Sd/-(Navneet Kumar) DGM (Drugs), BMSICL, Patna. Sd/-(Mrityunjay Kumar) Administrative Officer-cum-I/C Procurement, SHSB.

Sd/-

(Najar Hussain)

CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL, Patna.

Sd/-(Ravindra Kumar) GM (Procurement), BMSICL, Patna.

Sd/-(Sudhir Kumar) Additional Secretary, Department of Health, GoB. **Sd/-**(**Dr. Sunil Kumar Jha**) Director in Chief, Health Dept., Govt. of Bihar.